From: Your Benefits Center <Fidelity.Investments@mail.fidelity.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:52 PM
To:
Subject: Your workplace benefits aren't just for retirement
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When life happens,

lean on your benefits

You're doing a great job keeping tabs on your retirement savings. Did you
know we have other benefits that can help you if a major life event should
happen?

We offer resources for navigating major life events, such as getting married or
divorced, having children, experiencing an illness, buying a house, and more.

For example:
e Making a major purchase? Learn tips on spending less, saving more,
and setting a budget that you can afford.
o Caring for an aging parent? Learn about the types of care available and
tips for your own self-care.

There's so much more available, too. Because the more information you have,
the better you'll feel about your decisions.

Get support

Download the free NetBenefits® app to manage your 2 Download on the
accounts whenever—and wherever—you want. Learn more
about what the app can do for you.

® App Store
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